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Please include this clarification when submitting the bid .J225227.85.8 2553222 25 J2250.
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» Attached please find the clarifications.

Please be informed that the deadline for bid Submission is 15t April 201
Ministry of Finance, National Tender.

o - , x
S A—
-

Name: Ahmed Mujuthaba Signature:




Clarification 02

Harbour Rehabilitation, Waste Processing, Administrative Building, Workshop and Civil Works

(Platform) for C&D Plant, Recycling Yard, and ELV Dismantling workshop at Thilafushi

(PackageNo.CW/01).

N° Clarification Answer

1 | Regarding to BOQ item 2.2 Transport of surplus
material from general earthworks, please clarify:

a | location of dump point Dumpsite next to the Site

b | distance from site to dump point Less than 50 m

2 | During construction period of 610 days, please clarify | Yes there will be. The works has to be made portion
if there will be any operation by Employer or wise in coordination with WAMCO (Waste
Employer’s subcontractors occur on construction site. | management corporation).

B pleass clanify eperationsarca ondiawing, Operation area during 1*' phase of the work (eastern
part) could be the north-western part of the side and
vice versa

3 | Please clarify iron reinforcement strength for 500 B
foundation, slab, beams and columns. 500B as in
BOQ item 5 or 420 as in provided drawing?

4 | Refer to Work Programme on Page 363 of Section 6 The diagram is just for reference nevertheless the
Employer’s Requirement, please clarify whether this overall times schedule should be kept as a reasonable
diagram is just our reference or mandatory timeframe and should not be unreasonably extended.
compliance. Especially for construction carriageway,
the scheduled period of 2 month shown on work
programme is not reasonable enough since large
amount of concrete involved.

5 | Ground water can be used for construction Groundwater is brackish water, contains a high
amount of salt and should not be used for construction
without any treatment (desalination).

6 | Please clarify the availability of material storage & please check with local suppliers

Accommodation

7 | Please confirm whether temporary Electricity & water | Yes confirmed, the contractor shall take liaise with
can be obtained from site STELCO and Male’ water and Sewerage company

8 | Please confirm Rock sand can be used for structural Yes
Concrete works

9 | Can use local sand for Block making No river sand only

10 | Kindly provide waste water disposal layout Needs to be coordinate and defined by - —..
EPA/Wastewater company ﬁ OF F\
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11 | Kindly provide Auto CAD drawings You may download from link feR®.
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Clarification

Answer

https://ocs.kocks-
ing.de/index.php/s/VthjUZKzRZmcme0

by the contractor of this package

12 | Although it is mentioned in the Invitation for Bids that | No the official designation of the area is “waste
this contract includes Harbour Rehabilitation and processing area and the scope of work is a sort
Waste Processing, this scope of work is not included “harbour rehabilitation”. The contractor has to follow
in the BOQ the description and the BoQ
13 | West Boundary of the project is not shown in the lay | The West boundary ends with the start of the existing
out drawings. dumpsite. It is more or less limited by the green area
14 | Should the removal of existing garbage dump be done | The site has been already more or less cleared by

WAMCO. Remaining waste should be brought to the
adjacent dumpsite. Existing garbage dump should be
priced under item “site clearance™

e The bid shall be sealed and marking on the bids should be in accordance with Section 1, ITB 21. :

(a) Bidders submitting Bids by mail or by hand shall enclose the
original of the Technical Bid, the original of the Price Bid, and each
copy of the Technical Bid and each copy of the Price Bid, in separate
sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as “ORIGINAL -
TECHNICAL BID,” “ORIGINAL - PRICE BID,” and “COPY
NO... - TECHNICAL BID” and “COPY NO.... - PRICE BID.”
These envelopes, the first containing the originals and the others
containing copies, shall then be enclosed in one single envelope per
set. If permitted in accordance with ITB 13, alternative Bids shall be
similarly sealed, marked and included in the sets. The rest of the
procedure shall be in accordance with ITB 21.2 and ITB 21.5.




